

# PROFILE

Intermediate programmer with 5+ years of experience, including formal education, especially in the web development arena.

Finished several significant projects, including a website plugin for creating image carousels, a Raspberry Pi based game server monitor, and a program to generate stylized polygon images.

# CONTACT

PHONE: (801) 420-2310

WEBSITE: dougalcaleb.github.io

EMAIL: dougalcaleb@gmail.com

# CALEB DOUGAL

# **EDUCATION**

### Mountainland Technical College

August 2020 - May 2021

- Web Programming and Development Course
- Broad overview of many web technologies.

### Westlake High School

Graduated May 2021

- GPA: 3.89
- AP Calculus, AP Literature, AP English Language, AP US History
- Web Development 1, 2, & 3

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Verisk - Software Contractor - Intern

April 2021 – August 2021

- Created new features and fixed software issues in an Agile environment.
- Utilized technologies such as front-end languages, Java, Git, unit testing, and database systems.

#### FatCats Entertainment – Food Worker

August 2019 – March 2021

#### Alpine School District – Math Tutor

September 2017 - May 2018

## SKILLS

JavaScript	HTML	CSS / SCSS
TypeScript	C# / Java	Git / GitHub
SQL / NoSQL	Node.js	Vue
Agile Workflow	Team Development	Linux / CLI

# **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

Full Time Missionary – Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints – Tennessee Knoxville Mission August 2021 – August 2023